
  

 

November 26, 2018 
 
Via Email  
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Vicksburg 
Regulatory Branch  
4155 Clay Street 
Vicksburg, Mississippi 39183-3435 
ATTN: Mr. Jerry Bourne 
 
RE: Little Bayou Pierre Mitigation Bank, Purchase of 1.5 credits of Bottomland Hardwood 
for Corps permit number MVK-2018-00775 
 
Dear Mr. Bourne: 
 
In accordance with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE), Vicksburg District (CEMVK), 
Delta Land Services, LLC (Delta) is providing documentation verifying that the number and 
type of credit as detailed below are available and have been purchased from the Little Bayou 
Pierre Mitigation Bank.  The details associated with the mitigation credit purchase are as 
follows:  
 

Date of Sale November 20, 2018 

Dept. of the Army Permit Number MVK-2018-00775 

Permittee Madison County Board of Supervisors 

Counties Madison County 

Project Reference as seen on Permit Weisenberger Road Raising and Widening 
Project 

Impact Watersheds (8 digit HUC) 08060202 

Type(s) of impact(s) 0.22 acres of Emergent Wetlands 

Type of Credits Wetland/Bottomland Hardwood 

Number of Credits Sold 1.5 

Project within Service area of bank Out of service area 

  
 
Delta acknowledges that the Little Bayou Pierre Mitigation Bank assumes the responsibility 
for the permittee’s compensatory mitigation requirements (i.e., to implement, assure 
performance, and provide long-term management of the compensatory mitigation project) 
in accordance with provisions of the Mitigation Banking Instrument (MBI) governing this 
bank.  This letter, however, does not relieve requirements to comply with all reporting 
requirements established in the bank’s MBI.   



  

 

 
On behalf of Delta Land Services and Little Bayou Pierre Mitigation Bank, we will immediately 
enter the mitigation credits purchase into the RIBITS database.  Delta certifies that the 
information provided in this letter is true, accurate, and complete.  We acknowledge that that 
USACE is entitled to rely on the information we have provided.  Delta further acknowledges 
that, if the information we have provided proves to be false, incomplete, or inaccurate, the 
USACE may reevaluate its approval of this mitigation bank, and we may be subject to legal 
penalties.  If USACE withdraws or terminates its approval, Delta acknowledges that we would 
remain responsible for any compensatory mitigation requirements associated with 
mitigation credits previously debited. 
 
Please contact me if you need additional information or have questions regarding this 
transaction. 
                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                    Sincerely, 

                

 
 
                                                                                                                                   Codi Moore 
                                                                                                                                   Delta Land Services, LLC 
 
 
Cc:  Mr. George Guerin, Delta Land Services, LLC 
        Mr. Adam Goff, Headwaters Natural Resources Consultants 


